UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
84 SEP 12 P1iS6
ATOMIC SAFETY AND LICENSING BOARD

Before Administrative Judges
Marshall £ Miller, Chairman
Gle.n 0. Bright
Elizabeth B. Johnson

)
In the Matter of ) Docket No. 50-322-0L-4
) (Low Power)
LONG ISLANC LIGHTING COMPANY g (ASLBP No. 77-347-01C-0L)
(Shoreham Nuclear Generating Plant, )
Unit 1) )
) September 11, 1984

ORDER SCHEDULING CONFERENCE OF COUNSEL

A conference of counsel is scheduled for 9:30 a.m. on Friday,
September 14, 1984 at the U S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Hearing
Room, 4350 East West Highway, Bethesda, Maryland. A1l parties are
instructed to come prepared to discuss the effect and implications of
the letter of September 11, 1984, by A. Schwencer, Chief, Licensing
Branch No. 2, NRC Division of Licensing, to J.D. Leonard of the Long
Island Lighting Company (attachment), upon substantive issues and
scheduling in the security segment of this proceeding.

FOR THE ATOMIC SAFETY AND
LICENSING BOARD

 Monshattt £ plle

Marshall E. Miller, Chairman
Administrative Judge

Dated at Bethesda, Maryland
this 11th day of September, 1984
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ATTACHMENT

UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C. 20555

sgp 11 1984

Docket No. 50-322

Mr. J. D. Leonard

Vice President - Nuclear
Long Island Lighting Company
175 East 01d County Road
Hicksville, New York 11801

Dear Mr. Leonard:

SUBJECT: SUPPLEMENTAL MOTION FOR LOW POWER OPERATING LICENSE -- PHYSICAL
SECURITY PLAN - SHOREHAM NUCLEAR POWER STATION, UNIT 1

The staff's previous approval ot the Shoreham Physical Security Plan was based
in part on the protection of the TD] emergency diesel generators as vital
equipment. As a result of a re-evaluation of your proposed alternative
emergency power supplies for operation at up to five percent power, the staff
has determined that you should amend the Security Plan to describe the
measures that will be used to protect alternative emergency power supply
equipment located in the protected area as vital equipment.

Please submit your revised plan for our review and approval upon receipt of
this letter. Our evaluation of the revised plan, which will update the
evaluation presented in Supplemental Safety Evaluation Report (SSER) Number 5,
will be published in a future SSER.

The reporting and/or recordkeeping requirements contained in this letter
affect fewer than 10 respondents; therefore, OMB clearance is not required
under P.L. 96-511.

Sincerely,

G, st

A. Schwencer, Chief
Licensing Branch No. 2
Division of Licensing

cc: See next page




